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From:  angel ris (N

Sent:  Wednesday, 20 August 2003 11:22 AM
To: Committee, FCA (REPS)
Subject: Submission

The Committee Secretary, 20th August, 2003.
Family and Community Affairs,
House of Representatives.

RE: CHILD CUSTODY CHANGES- REBUTTAL

Hause of Representativas Standing Commitee
on Family and Community Affairs

Submission No!r;zg':z/

.............................

..presumption that children would spend equal time with separated parents.
THE CONDITIONS when the presumption SHOULD BE REBUTTED are as follows:-

**WHEN the child's welfare is threatened.

**WHEN the parent's rights supercede the psychological and physical well being of the child.

**WHEN a vision 'that two are better than one' clouds judgement of what should remain paramount

- the child's best interest.

**WHEN 'in the name of the Father' the child's security, safety and peace of mind is undermined

**WHEN a parent's behaviour has been/ may be detrimental to the child's health and

safety.

**WHEN the child's voice has not been heard.
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